MINUTES OF MEETING OF BOARD OF ELECTRICAL APPEALS

June 10, 2014 - 3:00 p.m.

METROPOLITAN AREA BUILDING & CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT SEDGWICK COUNTY PUBLIC WORKS BUILDING 1144 SOUTH SENECA BASEMENT CONFERENCE ROOM

Members: Cole Hawkins, Mike Kilian, Richard "Butch" Kretchmar, John Murrell, Tony Naylor, Ernie Nelson, Brad Ragland

Present: Hawkins, Kilian, Naylor, Nelson, Ragland, Murrell, & (Kretchmar in at 3:30)

Staff Present: Tom Kerschen, Chris Nordick, (MABCD); Jeff Vanzandt (City of Wichita Law Dept.)

The meeting was called to order by Board Chairman Ragland at 3:03 p.m.

Board Member Hawkins made a motion to approve the May 13, 2014, minutes. Board Member Kilian seconded the motion. The motion carried.

There was no one present to speak on the Public Agenda.

The recent examination results from Prometric and ICC for electrical examinations administered by their office for Metropolitan Area Building and Construction Department approved applicants were presented to the Board. The results were as follows:

APPLICANT	APPLICANT	EXAMINATION	EXAMINATION
NAME	NUMBER	CLASSIFICATION	RESULT
Steve Linnebur	4993	Master Elec	Passed
Randy Beckner	6341	Journeyman Elec	Failed
Andrew Crawshaw	7715	Journeyman Elec	Failed
Christopher Motter	3748	Journeyman Elec	Failed
Charles Prior Jr	2344	Journeyman Elec	Failed
Christopher Sinner	0515	Journeyman Elec	Passed
Brian Skinner	8411	Journeyman Elec	Passed
Jason Barnes	1284	Elevator Master	Passed
James Floyd	2373	Res. Wireman	Failed
Jay Wassall	0495	Res. Wireman	Failed

Two (2) Master Electrician, two (2) Journeyman Electrician, one (1) Residential Wireman, and one Alarm Technician applications were reviewed for approval to be administered the appropriate examination for certification. The results were as follows:

NAME	NUMBER	CLASSIFICATION	ACTION
Robert Turner	6718	Master Elec	Approved
James Butler	8118	Master Elec	Approved
Andrew Crawshaw	7715	Journeyman Elec	Approved
Hesiquio Bowers	0377	Journeyman Elec	Approved
James Schneider	4380	Res. Wireman	Approved
Dustin Aipperspach	2340	Burglar Alarm	Approved

Board of Electrical Appeals June 10, 2014 Page Two

There was one (1) new Electrical Contractor License issued since May 13, 2014:

COMPANY NAME

OUALIFIED PERSON

Bryan Electric Inc

Jason Bryan

New Business

Part A. Mr. Kerschen gave the Board a copy of the proposed electrical permit fees for the MABCD enforcement area. The electrical permit is form is the form used by the City and the fees have been discounted approximately 5 to 10 percent trying to keep the amounts in whole number amounts. This is the final step needed to get a uniform permit and the fees are based on the amount of permits applied for in the City as compared to the amount applied for in the County. Mr. Stolz is going to have a consultant review all fees later this year and plans to adjust fees as needed at that time.

Board member Naylor made a motion that the Board accept the proposed electrical permit application for and fees. Board member Hawkins seconded the motion. The motion carried 5-1-1 with Board member Nelson opposing and Board member Kretchmar absent.

Unfinished Business

The Board continued the review of Chapters 5, 6 & 7 of the 2014 NEC. The Board will continue the review of the 2014 NEC at the July general meeting.

With no other business to conduct, Board Member Naylor made a motion to adjourn. Board Member Nelson seconded the motion. The motion was approved.

The meeting adjourned at 4:59 p.m.